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Message

From: leffrey Gersh [jgersh@stubbsalderton.com)

Sent: 3/29/2021 4:56:06 PM

To: Anthony Neumann [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2f46881d75534da88cdabea3c888c9db-aneumann]; Murray Markiles, ECA
[mmarkiles@ecamail.com]; Michael Sherman [masherman@stubbsalderton.com]

Subject: RE: Pweb - Privileged

I will ck. | am sorry if | missed them

Jeffrey F. Gersh

Partner, Stubbs &Eﬁertan & Markiles, L1P

818.444.9222 {volceftext/fax} | jgersh@stubbsalderton.com
www.stubbsalderton.com | Attorney Bio

15260 Ventura Blvd,, 20th *“i_ Sherman Osks, €A 81403

i e

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the persanal and canfidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an
attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message s strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in errar, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the
original message.

From: Anthony Neumann <aneumann@brilliantdigital.com>

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 12:21 PM

To: leffrey Gersh <jgersh@stubbsalderton.com>; Murray Markiles, ECA <mmarkiles@ecamail.com>; Michael Sherman
<masherman@stubbsalderton.com>

Subject: RE: Pweb - Privileged

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email is from an external sender, and not from Stubbs Alderton & Markiles.
Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure of the sender.

They were uploaded as requested a while ago....

From: leffrey Gersh <jgersh@stubbsalderton.com>

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 10:39 AM

To: Murray Markiles, ECA <mmarkiles@ecamail.com>; Michael Sherman <masherman@stubbsalderton.com>
Cc: Anthony Neumann <aneumann@brilliantdigital.com>

Subject: RE: Pweb - Privileged

My recollection is that John did not know much about the secured loans. Anthony was going
to send me the loans and filings to look at. | don't recall seeing them. | don’t know much
about the appeal issues you asked about.

JG

Jeffrey F. Gersh
Partner, Stubbs Alderton & Markiles, LLP
B818.444.8222 {voiceftext/fax} |

www, stubbssiderion.com | Attorney Bio
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The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient{s) named above. This message may be an
attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have recejved this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the
original message.

From: Murray Markiles, ECA <mmarkiles@ecamail.com>

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 10:36 AM

To: Michael Sherman <masherman@stubbsalderton.com>; leffrey Gersh <jgersh@stubbsalderton.com>

Cc: 'Anthony Neumann (ansumann@brilliantdigital.com)' <ansumann@brilliantdipital.com>

Subject: Pweb - Privileged

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email is from an external sender, and not from Stubbs Alderton & Markiles.
Do not click on links or attachments unless you are sure of the sender,

| assume we have heard nothing from the Fed Circuit appeal panel? What does that thell us if anything?
What is the timing of the appeal of the fee award?

Did John Mcllvery verify that the secured loans and associated UCC filing statements were in good order?
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